Commission Minutes April 24, 2023

The Board of Washington County Commission met in regular session on Monday, April 24, 2023, in the commission room at the Washington County Courthouse. Members present were Scott Zabokrtsky, 1st District Commissioner, David Willbrant, 2nd District Commissioner, and Raleigh Ordoyne, 3rd District Commissioner, Diana L Svanda, County Clerk to recorded minutes, and Cynthia Scheer, WCN

Scott called the meeting to order at 8:15 AM followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Consent Agenda:

Payroll change notice

Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to approve the consent agenda, Raleigh Ordoyne seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried.

Randy Hubbard, Emergency Management presented Resolution 05-2023 Local Disaster Emergency Proclamation for the Haddam Fire Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to approve the Proclamation, Raleigh Ordoyne seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried. Randy talked about the County wide burn ban, after discussion Raleigh Ordoyne made the motion to let the burn ban expire, Scott Zabokrtsky seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried. To obtain a permit you will need to contact your fire chief and then let the sheriff's office know. There was discussion about the 800 radios and how they work, he believes there was some miscommunication about how they work and there should be more training.

Eric Helms, Interim Road & Bridge supervisor, Commissioners entered into an agreement with Cook, Flatt & Strobel Engineers for design surveys and preparation of plans, and cost estimates for the replacement of the following structure for Low-water crossing located 3.3 miles east and 3.3 miles north of the intersection of K-15 & US 36 on Thunder Road over Mill Creek. Eric talked about the 2024 budget. It was decided Eric will do some preliminary work and then Jimmy Workman can approve before submitting to the commission. Eric asked for executive session. Raleigh Ordoyne made the motion to go into executive session under non-elected person for fifteen minutes to discuss Employee performance, Scott Zabokrtsky seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried.

Dawn Snyder, Juvenile Service requesting approval on grant applications, Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to approve the grant applications, Raleigh Ordoyne seconded the motion all in favor, motion carried.

Robin Cole and Mary Tate, Pawnee Mental Health presented Mental Health Month 2023 Proclamation, Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to approve the Proclamation, Raleigh Ordoyne seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried. Robin discussed a new program called Agriculture Assistance and submitted a budget for 2024 in the amount of \$58,195.00.

Raleigh reported that he received a phone call from Ron Nutz that a group from Fort Riley will be here April 28 to see the Horse Soldier Monument.

Diana L Svanda, County Clerk	Raleigh Ordoyne, 3rd District
Attest:	
	David Willbrant, 2 nd District
	Scott Zabokrtsky, 1st District
The next regular meeting will	l be Monday May 1, 2023.
•	otion to adjourn the meeting at 11:04 AM, Scott otion, all in favor, motion carried.
Raleigh Ordoyne made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:04 AM, Scott	